

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )  
 )  
Charlie A. Dooley; ) MUR 5011  
Dooley for Congress Committee )  
and Everet Ballard, as )  
Treasurer; )  
Normandy Township Regular )  
Democratic Club and Everet )  
Ballard, as Treasurer; )  
Health Care Leadership )  
Committee and John J. )  
Sharamitaro, as Treasurer; )  
Citizens for Good Government, )  
and Francis Brady, as )  
Treasurer; )  
Committee To Elect Jeff )  
Wagener, and Mark Monia, as )  
Treasurer; )  
Committee to Elect Rita Days )  
and Frank S. Days, as )  
Treasurer. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election  
Commission, do hereby certify that on August 18, 2003, the  
Commission decided by a vote of 4-1 to take the following  
actions in MUR 5011:

(Continued)

1. Find reason to believe that the Normandy Township Regular Democratic Club and Everet Ballard, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a), send an admonishment letter, but take no further action.
2. Find no reason to believe that the Health Care Leadership Committee and John J. Sharamitaro, as Treasurer; violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).
3. Take no action against Citizens for Good Government, and Francis Brady, as Treasurer.
4. Find no reason to believe that the Committee To Elect Jeff Wagener, and Mark Monia, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) or 11 C.F.R. §102.5.
5. Find no reason to believe that the Committee to Elect Rita Days and Frank S. Days, as Treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) or 11 C.F.R. §102.5(b).
6. Find reason to believe that the Dooley for Congress Committee and Everet Ballard, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) with regard to the contribution from the Normandy Township Regular Democratic Club, send an admonishment letter, but take no further action.

(Continued)

23-04-406-2088

- 23-04-406-2089
7. Find no reason to believe that the Dooley for Congress and Everet Ballard, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) with regard to the contribution from the Health Care Leadership Committee, the Committee to Elect Jeff Wagener, and the Committee to Elect Rita Days, respectively.
  8. Take no action against Dooley for Congress and Everet Ballard, as treasurer, with regard to the contribution from Citizens for Good Government.
  9. Find no reason to believe that Charlie A. Dooley violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, with regard to the contributions referred to in the complaint.
  10. Approve the appropriate letters, as recommended in the First General Counsel's Report dated August 12, 2003.
  11. Close the file.

Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Commissioner Thomas did not vote.

Commissioner Toner dissented.

Attest:

August 19, 2003  
Date

Mary W. Dove  
Mary W. Dove  
Secretary of the Commission